

CASEY DECKER

UI | UX | MOTION

Phone: 512-550-9295
Email: thecaseyd@gmail.com
Website: www.CaseyDecker.com



Howdy, I'm Casey Decker. Give me an opportunity to delight people with clean design, meaningful interactions, and incredible UX and I get a little giddy. I have years of professional experience designing user interfaces and creating engaging websites. You can also find me playing soccer, exploring the outdoors, geeking out with a new book or tutorial, and hanging out with my wife, son and dog.

WORK EXPERIENCE

DUN & BRADSTREET

Austin, Texas

LEAD UI DESIGNER..... Jul 2015 - Dec 2015

As the Lead UI Designer, I helped our very talented User Experience Design team consistently deliver excellent experiences across all company products. My role involved mentoring junior designers and working closely with senior designers to maintain and deliver outstanding experiences.

DUN & BRADSTREET

Austin, Texas

SENIOR UI DESIGNER..... Jun 2011 - Jun 2015

As a Senior UI Designer, I collaborated with a number of cross functional teams, on many of Dun & Bradstreet's different products and websites. I also specialized in pushing our products to the next level through interactions and animations.

COURONNE CO.

Manor, Texas

GRAPHIC DESIGNER..... Oct 2007 - Apr 2011

At Couronne Company I was responsible for planning, designing and overseeing the development of their new e-commerce website, promotional emails, print and magazine advertisements, product photography, and a 100+ page annual catalog.

EDUCATION

KEENE STATE COLLEGE

Keene, NH

WEB & GRAPHIC DESIGNER..... Sep 2000 - May 2005

I graduated Keene State College with a Bachelor's Degree in Art with a minor in Business and in Spanish. Equally important was my intramural soccer team's back to back championships in 2004 and 2005.

REFERENCES

HAIKY FRANCIS

Director of Global User Experience Design

DUN & BRADSTREET

Casey is a true pro! He holds deep knowledge in interaction, visual and UI design. He has shown great leadership skills on my team and has been such a joy to work with. He interacted well with all designers and made sure he lead by example. I would recommend Casey in a heartbeat and hope to work with him again.

CRAIG MOSER

Leader of User Experience Design

DUN & BRADSTREET

Casey is an extremely talented visual & user experience designer & a pleasure to work with. His designs are top notch and had a significant and positive impact on the quality of solutions delivered to D&B customers. I highly recommend him as a great addition to any design team.

ON MY COMPUTER

Some daydream about athletic feats of excellence, some about saving those in dander. I daydream about keyboard shortcuts in **Photoshop**. I'm hopeful for **Sketch**, but spend most of my time in Photoshop. I have only been working with **Premiere** and **After Effects** for a few years, but these

are my "trending" tools as I am really enjoying them lately. I'm an intermediate in **Illustrator**, and dabble with **HTML/CSS**. I love using **Invision** to present my work and most recently have been experimenting with **Axure**. Who can forget **Microsoft Office**, in which I'm an intermediate.